From: Neonta Anderson

To: "Permit Permit"; Columbia County Building and Zoning Info
Subject: RE: Permit #000052504
Date: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 2:02:24 PM

| have received and uploaded this for you and scheduled for a final for tomorrow. If
that does not work just let us know.

‘T’ﬁanﬁ you

Neonta Anderson

Permit Specialist

Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1008

Notice to Our Valued Customers

We are currently experiencing a temporary staffing shortage. As a result, processing times
may be slightly longer than usual. We appreciate your patience and understanding during this
time and are working hard to serve you as efficiently as possible.

Thank you for your continued support!
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From: Permit Permit <permit@flpr.net>

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 12:41 PM

To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info <bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: Permit #000052504

External Sender - From: (Permit Permit <permit@flpr.net>)

This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that can
result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, or
clicking links.

| have not been receiving authentication codes in order to log in and upload photos so i can schedule a

final inspection. | called and was instructed to email these photos and affidavit.
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Permit Department
Office: 407-216-2782

10245 E Colonial Drive, Orlando, FL 32817
FLPREMIERROOFING.COM


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.flpremierroofing.com_&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=nFh-CTySiVI_6XsS3v7qEDkKBElhR_6B0ii2lCCi-GQ&m=dHsykBXpq3RQM9l-yyuGXWNMikduFJ2EOLgEAXLPG04yJ4kA6aaIzcjGs-8pDnWo&s=EVEhDFaoj6eoEl03Jc2v93SRcuinj7WhbelxK3AlbV4&e=

